Page 1

## BEFORE THE

ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING Thursday, February 8, 2024 Springfield, Illinois

Met pursuant to notice via video-conference at

11:30 AM.

PRESENT:

MR. DOUGLAS P. SCOTT, CHAIRMAN

MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, COMMISSIONER

CONRAD REDDICK, COMMISSIONER STACEY PARDIS, COMMISSIONER ANN McCABE, COMMISSIONER

MAGNA LEGAL SERVICES BY: Evelyn Carter, CER, Notary Public



Page 2 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Under the Open Meetings 1 2 Act, I now call the February 8th, 2024 Regular Open Meeting to order. 3 Commissioners Carrigan, McCabe and 4 Paradis are with me in Springfield. Commissioner 5 Reddick is joining us from Chicago. We have a quorum. 6 There are no requests to speak today, so 7 we will start today's meeting with a Public Utilities 8 Agenda followed by our Transportation Agenda. 9 (Whereupon the Public Utilities Regular 10 Open Meeting was held. ) 11 Moving on to the Transportation Agenda. 12 13 There are edits to the January 31st Regular Open Meeting Minutes. Are they any objections to approving 14 the Minutes as edited? 15 16 (No verbal response.) CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the 17 Minutes are approved as edited. 18 19 Turning to Railroad Items. Items RR-1 through RR-4 concern various public safety improvement 20 projects at railway crossings in Illinois. The Orders 21 extend deadlines, approved projects, and approved 22



Page 3 project cost apportionments. 1 2 Are there any objections to considering these items together and approving the Orders? 3 (No verbal response.) 4 5 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the Orders are approved. 6 Moving on to Motor Carrier items. Item 7 MC-1 concerns an application for a Commercial Vehicle 8 Relocator's towing license. The Order grants the 9 application, finding that the applicant meets the 10 requirements. 11 Are there any objections to approving 12 the Order? 13 (No verbal response.) 14 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the Order 15 16 is approved. Item MC-2 concerns a Stipulated 17 Agreement regarding alleged violations of the Illinois 18 Commercial Transportation Law. The Order accepts the 19 Stipulated Agreement. 20 Are there any objections to approving 21 the order? 22



Page 4 (No verbal response.) 1 2 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the Order is approved. 3 Moving on to Administrative Matters. 4 Item AM-1 concerns a Life Saving Award Resolution. 5 This resolution recognizes ICC Police Officer Scott 6 Grimm for his actions on September 7, 2023. 7 Officer Grimm was flagged down by a 8 construction worker who pointed him in the direction of 9 a single vehicle crash. Upon approaching the vehicle, 10 Officer Grimm found the driver unresponsive and 11 struggling to breathe. Officer Grimm relied on his 12 13 training and deployed Narcan due to the driver's condition. After the first dose failed to revive the 14 driver, another dose was administered by Officer Grimm. 15 16 Due to Officer Grimm's dedication to duty and willingness to render medical aid, one of our citizens 17 is alive today. 18 19 Are there any objections to recognizing Officer Grimm through the adoption of this Life-Saving 20 Award Resolution? 21 (No verbal response.) 22



Page 5 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the 1 2 resolution is adopted. 3 I'd like to ask Officer Grimm to come forward, and we want to present him with this award. 4 5 (Chairman Scott greets Officer Grimm at the front of the bench, shakes his 6 hand and presents the award to Officer 7 Grimm. ) 8 I told Officer Grimm he had the ability 9 to make up to a 45-minutes speech if he wanted to, and 10 he assured me he wanted to say absolutely nothing. But 11 we really appreciate your dedication to public service, 12 13 Officer, and thank you very much. And congratulations. And thank you on behalf of all of us. Thank you. 14 This concludes our agenda for today. 15 16 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Judge Teague Kingsley, do we have any other matters to come before the 17 Commission? 18 19 JUDGE KINGLSEY: No, Mr. Chairman. CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Thank you. Do the 20 21 Commissioners have any other business to discuss? (No verbal response. ) 22



Page 6 If there are no further comments and without objections, this meeting is adjourned. Thank you. (WHEREUPON, the above-entitled proceedings concluded at 11:40 AM.) 



|    | Page 7  |
|----|---|
| 1  | I, Evelyn Carter, CER and Notary Public,                |
| 2  | being first duly sworn on oath says that I am an        |
| 3  | electronic reporter; reported the proceedings that were |
| 4  | held on the date, time and place set out on the title   |
| 5  | page hereof; and that the foregoing is a true and       |
| 6  | correct transcript of report of proceedings so taken    |
| 7  | aforesaid.  |
| 8  | I further certify that I am not related to any          |
| 9  | of the parties, and I have no financial interest in the |
| 10 | outcome of this matter.                                 |
| 11 |   |
| 12 | Evelyn Carter   |
| 13 | EVELYN CARTER   |
| 14 | Certified Electronic Reporter                           |
| 15 | Notary Public   |
| 16 |   |
| 17 |   |
| 18 |   |
| 19 |   |
| 20 |   |
| 21 |   |
| 22 |   |

